

FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION**Update to Notice of Financial Institutions for Which the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Has Been Appointed Either Receiver, Liquidator, or Manager**

AGENCY: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

ACTION: Update listing of Financial Institutions in liquidation.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (Corporation) has been appointed the sole receiver for the following financial institutions effective as of the Date Closed as indicated in the listing. This list (as updated from time to time in the **Federal Register**) may be relied upon as “of record” notice that the Corporation has been appointed receiver for purposes of the statement of policy published in the July 2, 1992 issue of the **Federal Register** (57 FR

29491). For further information concerning the identification of any institutions which have been placed in liquidation, please visit the Corporation Web site at <http://www.fdic.gov/bank/individual/failed/banklist.html> or contact the Manager of Receivership Oversight in the appropriate service center.

Dated: June 20, 2011.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Pamela Johnson

Regulatory Editing Specialist.

INSTITUTIONS IN LIQUIDATION

[In alphabetical order]

FDIC Ref. No.	Bank name	City	State	Date closed
10370	First Commercial Bank of Tampa Bay	Tampa	FL	06/17/2011
10371	McIntosh State Bank	Jackson	GA	06/17/2011

[FR Doc. 2011-16260 Filed 6-28-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6714-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**Notice of Agreements Filed**

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreements under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties may submit comments on the agreements to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573, within ten days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**. Copies of the agreements are available through the Commission's Web site (www.fmc.gov) or by contacting the Office of Agreements at (202)-523-5793 or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov.

Agreement No.: 012131.

Title: MOL/Norasia Space Charter Agreement.

Parties: Mitsui O.S.K. Lines, Ltd. and Norasia Container Lines Ltd.

Filing Party: Robert B. Yoshitomi, Esq.; Nixon Peabody LLP; 555 West Fifth Street, 46th Floor; Los Angeles, CA 90013.

Synopsis: The agreement authorizes the parties to charter space in the trade from Vietnam to U.S. West Coast.

Agreement No.: 012132.

Title: Crowley/King Ocean Charter and Sailing Agreement.

Parties: Crowley Latin America Services, LLC and King Ocean Services Limited, Inc.

Filing Party: Wayne Rohde, Esq.; Cozen O'Connor; 1627 I Street, NW.; Suite 1100; Washington, DC 20006.

Synopsis: The agreement authorizes King Ocean to charter space to Crowley

in the trades between ports on the U.S. Atlantic coast and ports in Costa Rica.

By Order of the Federal Maritime Commission.

Dated: June 24, 2011.

Rachel E. Dickon,

Assistant Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2011-16340 Filed 6-28-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-01-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 11-10]

Falcon Shipping Inc., Abdiel Falcon—Application for a License as an Ocean Transportation Intermediary Order To Show Cause

Falcon Shipping Inc. (Falcon Shipping) and Mr. Abdiel Falcon submitted an application to operate as both a non-vessel-operating common carrier (NVOCC) and as a freight forwarder (FF) on March 8, 2011. Incorporated in Florida on February 18, 2008, Falcon Shipping is currently located at 4458 NW. 74th Avenue, Miami, FL 33166. Abdiel Falcon is the sole owner, president and secretary of Falcon Shipping, as well as the qualifying individual identified in the license application.

In response to a question on his OTI application, Mr. Falcon answered in the affirmative that he had been arrested, charged, convicted, or forfeited collateral for any felony, misdemeanor or other violation. As documented by the Bureau of Certification and Licensing (BCL) in considering the Falcon Shipping application, on December 29, 2010, Mr. Falcon entered a plea of guilty in the United States District Court for the Southern District

of Florida to one felony count of unlawful importation of goods (smuggling), in violation of 18 U.S.C 545.¹ See Case No. 1:10-20719-CR-ALTONAGA-2.

On May 18, 2011, BCL issued a letter notifying Mr. Falcon of the Commission's intent to deny Falcon's license application. As reflected in BCL's letter, that action stems from Mr. Falcon's recent felony conviction. Under 46 CFR 515.15, denial of an OTI license is appropriate when the Commission cannot rely upon the character or integrity of the applicant, or its principals, to the extent necessary to ensure future conduct within the requirements of the Shipping Act and the Commission's regulations. BCL concluded that Falcon Shipping and its qualifying individual, Abdiel Falcon, lacked the requisite character to be licensed as an OTI.

In response to BCL's letter of May 18, 2011, Mr. Falcon timely sent an e-mail to Glenda Singleton of BCL requesting a hearing on the denial of his license

¹ 18 U.S.C. 545 states:

Whoever knowingly and willfully, with intent to defraud the United States, smuggles, or clandestinely introduces or attempts to smuggle or clandestinely introduce into the United States any merchandise which should have been invoiced, or makes out or passes, or attempts to pass, through the customhouse any false, forged, or fraudulent invoice, or other document or paper; or Whoever fraudulently or knowingly imports or brings into the United States, any merchandise contrary to law, or receives, conceals, buys, sells, or in any manner facilitates the transportation, concealment, or sale of such merchandise after importation, knowing the same to have been imported or brought into the United States contrary to law shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both.